
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    

  

 

  

  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

   

  

The Florida Bar 
651  East  Jefferson Street  

Tallahassee,  FL   32399-2300  

John  F.  Harkness,  Jr.  

Executive Director  

850/561-5600  

www.FLORIDABAR.org 

March 24, 2017 

Honorable John A. Tomasino 

Clerk, Supreme Court of Florida 

Supreme Court Building 

500 South Duval Street 

Tallahassee, Florida  32399-1927 

Re:	 The Florida Bar v. Anett Lopez; Supreme Court Case No. SC16-1016 

TFB File No. 2016-70,411(11K)OSC 

Dear Mr. Tomasino: 

The referee report in the referenced case was docketed on or about January 23, 2017. That report 

was considered by the bar at the meeting of the board of governors which ended March 24, 2017. 

The Florida Bar will not file a notice of intent to seek review of the report of referee in this 

matter. 

Sincerely, 

Adria E. Quintela 

Staff Counsel 

AEQ/mmm 

cc:	 Patrick Russell, Bar Counsel - Miami Branch Office 

Anett Lopez 

Filing # 54173872 E-Filed 03/24/2017 11:48:39 AM
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

, 0
3/

24
/2

01
7 

11
:5

3:
26

 A
M

, C
le

rk
, S

up
re

m
e 

C
ou

rt


